MINUTES
COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE
Council of the County of Maui
Council Chamber
October 3,2006

CONVENE: 9:03 a.m.
PRESENT:

Councilmember Michael J. Molina, Chair
Councilmember Dain P. Kane, Vice-Chair
Councilmember Michelle Anderson, Member
Councilmember Robert Carroll, Member
Councilmember G. Riki Hokama, Member (In 9:05 a.m.)
Councilmember Jo Anne Johnson, Member (In 9:09 a.m.)
Councilmember Joseph Pontanilla, Member
Councilmember Charmaine Tavares, Member (In 9:06 a.m.)

EXCUSED:

Councilmember Danny A. Mateo, Member

STAFF:

Richelle Kawasaki, Legislative Attorney
Clarita Balala, Committee Secretary

ADMIN.:

Milton Arakawa, Director, Department of Public Works and Environmental
Management (Item No. 1(40) - in the gallery)
Robert Parsons, Executive Assistant, Office of the Mayor (in the gallery)
Moana Lutey, Deputy Corporation Counsel, Department of the Corporation
Counsel (Item No. 1(40))
Jane Lovell, Chief, Litigation Section, Department of the Corporation Counsel
(Item Nos. 14 & 56)

OTHERS:

Dick Mayer
Greg Westcott
Jeffrey Parker
DeGray Vanderbilt
Additional attendees (2)

PRESS:

AKAKU - Maui Community Television, Inc.
Harry Eagar, The Maui News
Amanda Cowan, The Maui News

CHAIR MOLINA: .. . (gavel) . .. The Council's Committee of the Whole meeting for October 3,2006 is now
in session. We have in attendance the Vice-Chair of the Committee, Dain Kane; Members Michelle
Anderson, Bob Carroll, Joe Pontanilla; excused are Members Johnson and Tavares and Mateo. And for
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the record Members we have also in attendance from Staff, we have Richelle Kawasaki Lu and we have
Committee Secretary Clarita Balala.
Members, we have three items on our agenda for today, but before we do that the Chair would like to
give the public the opportunity to testify. At the moment we have several members signing up and
before we begin with proceeding with our testimony the Chair would like to go over a few ground rules.
You'll have three minutes to testify with a minute to conclude and please state your name before you
begin your testimony and any organization that you may be representing. And I would ask all folks in
the gallery to please turn off any cell phones or pagers that you may have so as not to disrupt our
proceedings this morning. So let us begin with public testimony. First, we have Dick Mayer who has
signed up to testify.

. .. BEGIN PUBLIC TESTIMONY. ..
MR. MAYER: Thank you, Councilmember Molina,-CHAIR MOLINA: Good morning.
MR. MAYER: --Council Members. I'm here urging you to go ahead with the legal proceeding that was
initiated a while back. I think the public on Maui is very much interested in finding out what an
environmental impact statement would say, what measures they would have to override it. I think they
have expressed that very strongly in meetings with the Superferry and Department of Transportation and
in letters. Several members of the community have initiated lawsuits and I would hope that you would
join them in inquiring from the Department of Transportation exactly why there is no EIS. They have
done everything they can to avoid it. The meetings they've held have been very deceptive. We had one
just this past week on Wednesday night where the Department of Transportation totally controlled the
meeting. They prevented the public from speaking at all at the meeting. They said write down some
questions and give 'em to us and we'll answer the ones we want to. Many of them they didn't want to
and they didn't answer at the meeting. It was a real unfortunate situation.
I was in Honolulu also last week to see the Governor, along with some people from Kauai and the Big
Island and she did not see us, and I didn't expect that she would, but no member of her staff was willing
to even talk to people. People on Kauai had 6,000 signatures asking that an EIS be done. People on the
Big Island are circulating a petition. We have, of course, here on Maui initiated lawsuits asking an EIS
be done. There are many, many impacts that need to be done and I'm hoping the Council will stay
strong. The Administration in this case has not asked for an EIS on the Superferry. Has talked about a
long-range plan for Kahului Harbor which certainly needs the planning and we need an EIS for that.
But the impact of the Superferry is very significant and I don't buy the arguments of the Department of
Transportation, Harbors Division, the Governor, or Superferry folks saying that we don't need one in
this particular case.
I also feel that this is a challenge to home rule here on Maui County because the, the State is potentially
telling all the neighbor islands we don't care what you say, what you want, we're going to go ahead with
it. Maui County owns North Puunene Road. The road from near First Hawaiian Bank there towards the
Hideaway Restaurant. One method ... measure that you may wish to take is to build a fence parallel to
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the road on the Hana side of that road which is where they expect to have the entrance and exit from
their parking lot onto the avenue where the traffic will be severely impacted. We don't know how much
because they haven't done an EIS. And the County may just put up a road there and assert its right to
put a road ... put a fence up along its road and then ask the Superferry please give us the impact that your
operation will have on the public ofMaui, on the traffic, on the alien species, and all the other issues that
are there. It may be a way of asserting your authority in this case short of a lawsuit.
Thank you very much.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you, Mr. Mayer. Committee Members, questions for the testifier? Member
Kane.
VICE-CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Chair. Good morning, Mr. Mayer.
MR. MAYER: Thank you. Good morning.
VICE-CHAIR KANE: You're suggesting us get a barrier built. Have you talked to the Administration? Are
they in agreement with this suggestion?
MR. MAYER: No. I have not talked to anyone else. You're the first group that I have mentioned it to and it
was a thought that I had given the, the inability to really communicate with Department of
Transportation and I thought this would make a statement by the County. I've not talked to
Administration but it's a. . .it's a step that I think could be urged by the Council and by the
Administration to force the State, the Governor to take action.
VICE-CHAIR KANE: Thank you. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you, Mr. Kane. Any other questions for the testifier? Seeing none. Thank you,
Mr. Mayer.
MR. MAYER: Thank you and best wishes on this.
CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you. Before I proceed with our next testifier, the Chair would like to recognize
Members Hokama and Tavares to our proceedings this morning.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Good morning, Chairman.
CHAIR MOLINA: Next to testify we have Greg Westcott, followed by Jeffrey Parker.
MR. WESTCOTT: Good morning, Council. I'm here to encourage you to hang in there with your motion to
intervene on the Superferry Harbor Master Plan EIS lawsuit. Like Dick, I was at the meeting on
Wednesday night in which no public testimony was allowed. I'm particularly concerned about the issue
of alien species, as a member of the Kahului Airport Alien Species Action Team. There is no plan for
inspections that. .. for the Superferry. There are no standards set. There's no oversight and there's no
enforcement. None of these would take place without an EIS. The entire inspection system at Kahului
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Airport has been remade because of the EIS. We now have an inspection building being built. We have
14 new inspectors and dogs being, being acquired.
Right now Hawaii and Maui and the other islands are facing an unprecedented threat from alien species.
When the APHIS, the Federal quarantine inspection system was transferred into Homeland Security in
Honolulu, they lost 40 percent of their inspectors. Forty percent of their inspectors were switched from
bugs to bombs. At the ... and this has raised the threat level to Hawaii considerably and this occurs at
the same time that the Federal Government is allowing a whole new class of fruits and vegetables from
Southeast Asia to come directly to Hawaii. Maui Land and Pine has offered major objections to
allowing these things into Hawaii, but it only underscores the fact that Honolulu, in particular, is under a
major threat, and we have to consider that when we're opening a new freeway, a new H-4, from
Honolulu to Maui.
On the other hand, the results of the risk assessment done at the airport show that Honolulu is also under
a major threat from mainland U.S. produce and, and that also has to be taken into consideration when
we're opening up a new avenue to Maui. The ... the lack of any kind of protocols for inspection
enforceability is really troubling. Federal. .. the ag inspectors at, at the Honolulu for you ... for the
Department of Ag inspectors have to have a four-year college degree and post degree courses in
entomology. There are no standards being set for the inspectors at the Superferry. As a matter of fact,
they've invented a whole new classification of inspectors called screeners, and they ... as far as I know,
there are no qualifications except that they, you know, they'll be hired and put on the job. And the other
major thing that's on my mind is the issue of smuggling at, at ...
MS. KAWASAKI: Three minutes.
MR. WESTCOTT: Smuggling is bad. I have a minute? At Wednesday night's meeting, the DOA Head Lyle
Wong said that they're not even going to deal with the issue of smuggling. And if smuggling is a major
threat to, to Maui in particular, all of the reptiles that we have, the chameleons, the snakes, most of the
alien birds, and all of the non-prohibited animals are smuggled in and there's not going to be any
mechanism to deal with smuggling on the Superferry, and it's a major oversight that can only be
corrected with an EIS. Thank you.
CHAIR MOLINA:
Anderson.

Thank you, Mr. Westcott. Committee Members, questions for the testifier? Member

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Thank you, Chair. Mr. Westcott, thank you very much for coming and
sharing your knowledge about this. It's very disturbing to hear that there's no standards, no protocols
being set for alien species inspection. Did they tell you this at the Wednesday meeting?
MR. WESTCOTT: They said that they'll have the .. .it's the same answer they're giving for traffic and
everything else, that they're gonna have a plan in place before the Superferry sails. But there's no ...
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: What? A week before?
MR. WESTCOTT: Maybe so. I don't know.
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COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: And so they're not planning on having regular inspectors ...
MR. WESTCOTT: No. They say that they're going to do inspections and that the number of inspectors will be
determined and ... but they're allowing 30 seconds a car or something like that. But the problem is
there's no oversight and there's no enforcement. There's no enforcement mechanism whereby if they
don't maintain a certain level of inspection that there are consequences.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: You mean if they go from 30 seconds to 10 seconds per car?
MR. WESTCOTT: Or if they fire all but one of their inspectors.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Right.
MR. WESTCOTT: They can change at will because there are no standards.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: So in essence there is no alien species protection in this operation at all?
MR. WESTCOTT: Well, there's no enforceable protection. If they feel like, like implementing a plan, they
can, but there's no scientific data to determine the number of inspectors or the level of inspection or
whether an inspection facility is required or whether dogs are needed. None of that is available. They
don't have the scientific data to determine what's needed.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: And they're not willing to use the same protocols that they have at the
airport?
MR. WESTCOTT: No, they're not because they're not willing to hire inspectors at a level that, you know,
they're not hiring qualified inspectors, people that are qualified the way the inspectors at the airport are.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Okay. Thank you very much for coming.
CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you. Committee Members, any other questions for the testifier? Seeing none.
Thank you. Next to testify is Jeffrey Parker. So far no one else has signed up to testify. The Chair will
offer the public one last opportunity to testify on any of our agenda items today. Mr. Parker.
MR. PARKER: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. Good morning, Members of the Council. I'm here this morning to
strongly urge that you continue your intervention into the Harbor EIS lawsuit. The problem is the State
still is operating in secrecy. They still are not revealing a lot of key information to the public. The
meeting last Wednesday was a, a new level of control and secrecy as public testimony was prohibited
and the so-called neutral facilitators that were running the meeting pretty much announced at the
beginning that they're not here to hear us, they're here to tell us how it's going to be. By the way, I'd
like to thank Mr. Hokama for attending that meeting. It's good to see his face there.
On the issue of the invasive species, I've been saying since day one that for the Superferry to be allowed
to conduct it's own inspections is completely unacceptable and now we find out that that is indeed the
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plan. And Mr. O'Halloran said at that meeting that they would have up to 50 trained individuals
conducting these inspections of the Superferry. And then Dick Mayer asked the question, so you're
gonna have 50 highly trained individuals down there doing the inspections for one hour each day? Here,
our Department of Ag can't even hire full-time inspectors with benefits and all of that kind of thing.
And then don't forget that their own traffic study that just came out showed those two key intersections
dropping from a C rating to an F rating. That's an acknowledgment that this project comes with severe
impacts. We were able to ask that night where are the 800 people who are not going to take their cars
going to park? And Mr. O'Halloran said, we're still looking at that. So once again, it's this idea that we
won't. .. the public gets to know nothing about this project until the day it goes into operation.
Our attorney has filed a... oh, before I get to that, let's talk about the Young Brothers solution. I know
many of you were interested in this case because of the impacts to the less-than-container-Ioad shipping.
I don't believe it is really a solution what's been worked out. It's just a temporary stop gap measure and
it itself comes with heavy impacts as we now are gonna demolish those historical buildings there and
use it for Young Brothers now because they've been kicked off the pier by the Superferry. Perhaps the
public would rather have those historical buildings still there. I would.
So our attorney has filed a motion for reconsideration with Judge August and part of the reason for
doing that is to give you folks the chance to come into the case. The .. .it' s a no-brainer because you risk
nothing. It will cost virtually nothing. All the legal work has been done already. The worst that can
happen is Judge August can say that the County doesn't have standing to challenge and then we'll all get
to see where he really is at. And should he allow you to come in, then the merits of the 340 case ...
MS. KAWASAKI: Three minutes.
MR. PARKER: Thank you. The Chapter 340 challenge which is a 250-page brief with 50 pages of legal
precedence showing why an EIS is required by this project will finally be heard in a court of law. And
so we need to all stick together. You can't let the public down. This is a golden opportunity. The
works already been done. Please do not withdraw your motion to intervene and join with the members
of the public that need to have answers about this project. Thank you very much.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you, Mr. Parker.
COUNCILMEMBER PONT ANILLA: Chair?
CHAIR MOLINA: Before the Chair recognizes questions from the Committee, Chair would like to recognize
Member Johnson to our proceedings this morning. Mr. Pontanilla.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Thank you, Chair. Mr. Parker,-MR. PARKER: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER PONT ANILLA: --the two buildings that you talk of is that the old Kahului Railroad
Building and the one adja ... next to it?
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MR. PARKER: Yes. I believe so. And I'm not an expert on this at all. This is just what I've read in the paper.
COUNCILMEMBER PONT ANILLA:
preserved.

Thank you.

Yeah, those are really old buildings that need to be

MR. PARKER: I think so.
COUNCILMEMBER PONT ANILLA: Thank you.
MR. PARKER: Listen, I forgot to mention. Here is this great flyer that was produced by the Kauai people that
is being passed around the entire State and I brought copies for the Members. I think you should take a
look at it. It's really good.
CHAIR MOLINA: Mr. Parker, if you could hand it to Staff and they'll distribute it to the Members.
Mr. Pontanilla, you have another question?
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: No. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR MOLINA: Committee Members, any other questions for the testifier? Ms. Anderson.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Yes. Thank you. Thank you, Mr. Parker, for being here. I just want a
clarification and I know that you've been very involved with both lawsuits that have been filed. It's my
understanding that the judge made a decision based on standing, not on the merits of the case itself. Is
that correct?
MR. PARKER: Yeah. It's pretty interesting because at this meeting Wednesday night, Barry Fukunaga, started
off with a presentation of why an EIS is not needed and he either lied or got it wrong. It is easy to be
confused by all of this, and said that no, it was not just about standing, that he ruled on the merits of the
case, and that's simply not true. We've gone through the written ruling and it's strictly about standing.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: So the judge has never made a determination that an EI. .. that your, your
... the plaintiffs' request for an EIS is not valid because the case was thrown out due to standing. Is that
correct?
MR. PARKER: That's right. That's what's driving us crazy. We can't get the po ... the points of the lawsuit
heard in a court oflaw.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Because they refuse to recognize that you folks have standing.
MR. PARKER: Right. And I wonder if all of you know that, that we had many declarations of standing
submitted to the judge. I was one of the people. The judge could throw me out for lack of standing but
think to turn around and throw Don Reeser, Superintendent of Haleakala National Park, out and to say
that he doesn't have standing. The key person responsible for the alien species interdiction at the airport
- the new alien species control building. And what he was saying in his declaration of standing is that
the biological opinion said that the harbor is the number two portal for the entry of invasive species and
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that we need the alien species facility at the harbor and extra inspectors for the harbor. And to throw
him out! A man whose policies of resource management at Haleakala National Park, has been adopted
by every national park in the country and many national parks worldwide. To say that he doesn't have
standing is just outrageous.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: And so do you think it would be helpful for the County to intervene in
that it would be more difficult for the judge to say the County Council does not have standing?
MR. P ARKER: Well, you have these ... their own traffic studies showing C to F just as one small little part of
this and that, that is under the County purview what happens to your intersections and your roads. I
don't see how he could say that you don't have standing to challenge.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Okay. Thank you very much.
MR. PARKER: Thank you.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you. Committee Members, any other questions for the testifier? Seeing
none. Thank you, Mr. Parker. Okay. The Chair is ... will open up the floor for more public testimony.
So Mr. Vanderbilt you can go ahead and testify and then sign up after you're done.
MR. VANDERBILT: Thank you, Mr. Chairman, Members of the Committee. My name is DeGray Vanderbilt,
resident of Molokai. If you go back a long way, you'll know that Molokai Chamber of Commerce and
the community was one of the first that really got the ball rolling as ... (cell phone rings) . ..
VICE-CHAIR KANE: Twenty-five dollars, DeGray .... (laughter) . ..
CHAIR MOLIN A: You can continue, Mr. Vanderbilt.
And on this
MR. VANDERBILT:
We do have cell phones on Molokai.
. . . (laughter). . .
less-than-container-Ioad and then it was picked up more and more on Maui. So we have been involved
and the ferry, of course, is not coming. This whole ferry is a very interesting ... (cell phone rings) . ..
excuse me, Mr. Chairman. I thought I turned that off. We have cell phones on Molokai. Some of us
just don't know how to work 'em.... (laughter) . .. So anyway ... but it's amazing that this ferry was
able, number one, to get $40 million in government funds and guarantees without a business plan. And,
and I guess when Mr. Parker said a new level of control, there seems to be a real confidence now as they
move forward with the Governor's backing and the Chamber of Commerce from Maui is backing. But
the invasive species is a real concern and on Molokai. . .it's not coming to Molokai, but if you talk to
our ag experts, we have a little bit of edge in ag because we don't have some of the invasive species and
the other alien species at the other. .. and pests that the other islands have. And ... but if you talk to our
ag specialist, most of the new ones coming in are brought in by people, ohana, coming over and visiting
and bringing fresh fruits and whatever. So this is gonna be a real problem.
And they say they have 50 inspectors. Well, when are they gonna have time? Even if they are qualified,
they're saying, as I try to remember, I think they said they're gonna try to load 200 cars in 30 minutes.
How can you inspect in that period of time? And I guess another thing is this whole terrorism and
-8-

COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE
Council of the County of Maui

October 3, 2006

yellow alert syndrome that we're in now. Our little quaint airport on Molokai has been made into a very
unfriendly user airport now because of all the security equipment that has to be there and we don't even
have any jets. But I can't get on the plane in Molokai with a cup of coffee, with a tube of sunscreen, and
certainly without a Bic lighter. But all of these cars are gonna come in fully loaded with gas and there's
not going to be any .. .it's just gonna be a time bomb as far as a terrorist situation would go, and I just. ..
I don't know if this has been addressed anywhere else but that would be one subject that would be in an
EIS.
So I would hope that this Council would do anything that it could to, to try to require an EIS. It just
seems like the sensible thing to do and that's all I have to say, Mr. Chairman.
CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you, Mr. Vanderbilt. Committee Members, questions for the testifier? Seeing none.
MR. VANDERBILT: Thank you.
CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you. Anyone else interested in testifying before the Chair closes public testimony
for today? Seeing no one else to come up and sign up, the Chair will close public testimony. Any
objections, Members?
COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you .

. . . END OF PUBLIC TESTIMONY. ..
VICE-CHAIR KANE: Mr. Chair?
CHAIR MOLINA: Mr. Vanderbilt, did you get a chance to sign up?
VICE-CHAIR KANE: He left.
CHAIR MOLINA: He left. Okay. Maybe we can ... thank you, Mr. Vanderbilt. If you could please sign up
for the record.
COW-1(40)

SETTLEMENT AUTHORIZATION OF CLAIMS AND LAWSUITS (CLAIM OF JEFFREY
THIEL AND AMERIPRISE AUTO AND HOME INSURANCE, CLAIM NO. 2005-113) (e.c. No. 05-24)

CHAIR MOLINA: Members, we will address our first item which is Committee of the Whole Item 1(40). I've
been notified by the Corporation Counsel that they are requesting a deferral for that item due to some
new developments that have occurred with that particular matter. So the Chair will honor that deferral.
Any objections?
COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS. (Excused: DM)
ACTION:

DEFER PENDING FURTHER DISCUSSION.
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CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. So ordered.
Let us go now to our second item, which is Committee of the Whole Item 14, the Montana Beach
Condominium Project.

COW-14

MONTANA BEACH CONDOMINIUM PROJECT (PAIA) (e.c. No. 01-193)

CHAIR MOLINA: The item that we're dealing with today starts with County Communication No. 01-193,
from former Councilmember Alan Arakawa, relating to the matter of the development of a single-family
home near Baldwin Beach - I should say single-family homes. A correspondence dated September 22,
2006, from the Corporation Counsel's office, requesting consideration of a proposed resolution entitled
"INDEMNIFYING MICHAEL FOLEY, RANSOM PILTZ, BERNICE LU, PATRICIA EASON,
JOHANNA AMORIN, DIANE SHEPHERD, NICANOR CASUMP ANG, JR., AND SUZANNE
FREITAS IN ASGHAR R. SADRI V. KURT ULMER, ET AL., CIVIL NO. CV 06-00430 ACK KSC",
and transmitting a copy of the complaint. The complaint alleges equitable estoppel, constitutional
violations and conspiracy to violate civil rights. The purpose of the proposed resolution is to indemnify
Michael Foley, the Planning Director, as well as former and current members of the Planning
Commission, Ransom Piltz, Bernice Lu, Patricia Eason, Johanna Amorin, Diane Shepherd, Nicanor
Casumpang, Jr., and Suzanne Freitas, in the aforementioned case.
From the Corporation Counsel's office to give us an overview of this matter we have Ms. Jane Lovell.
Ms. Lovell, you have the floor.
MS. LOVELL: Thank you, Chair. Good morning, Chair Molina and Members of the Committee. First, I
would like to extend apologies from my colleague, Madelyn D 'Enbeau. She, of course, has been
handling the Montana Beach litigation from the onset and she was the one who requested this time
before the Committee today. However, she was called to Honolulu to take care of another legal matter.
And because the indemnification request is time sensitive, I agreed to do my best to inform you
sufficiently that, hopefully, you'll feel comfortable in granting the indemnification request. I can, of
course, go over all of the stuff that is in the public record in public session. Then if you want more
in-depth discussion of strategies and that kind of thing, I would suggest an executive session.
Basically, this new lawsuit was filed by Mr. Sadri who was the purchaser and owner of the middle unit
of the Montana Beach Condominium. It's a Federal lawsuit. It was filed almost two years to the day
from the date on which the Maui Planning Commission adopted a decision and order. And it appears,
although we do not know, that it was filed with the thought that possibly a statute of limitations was
going to run if the lawsuit were not filed. The ... Mr. Sadri's attorney, Deborah Wright, has gone out of
the country on an extended trip so when we received this complaint, we, you know, we immediately
called her office to ask, first of all, why this lawsuit, why now, and secondly to ask for an extension of
time within which to answer the complaint so that we could get any necessary indemnifications.
However, Ms. Wright has not been reachable.
So therefore, we are in the position where we have to answer this complaint and to do so, first, we must
be sure that we have no conflict of interest and that we can represent Mr. Foley, and the members of the
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Commission, as well as the County. With that respect. . .in that respect, we believe that indemnification
should be granted. Certainly, the Planning Commissioners did nothing wrong in reaching the decision
that they reached two years ago. Indeed, they were following the advice and recommendation of Judge
Mossman, who had been appointed as Hearings Officer in that part of the case, and I'm sure you know
Judge Mossman, both personally and by reputation. Because the Planning Commissioners are all
volunteers I think this has a very bad effect on getting people to volunteer for these ... for these difficult
jobs if they feel that they are going to be sued. So we would strongly recommend that the Planning
Commissioners be indemnified in this lawsuit.
With respect to the Planning Director, Michael Foley, it's, it's a bit odd that he was named at all. It's
true that two years ago when the Planning Commission issued their decision and order, that he was the
Planning Director. However, the complaint which I believe has been provided to you alleges all kinds
of things that went on in the year 2000, 2001, and so forth, and Mr. Foley was not even on board at that
time. And be that as it may, the Planning Director does not tell the Planning Commission how they
should decide any particular case or how they should vote.
So with that background I would urge you to indemnify both the Planning Commission members and
Mr. Foley. And then I would suggest that you schedule, either for your next meeting or possibly two
meetings from now, a status report from Ms. D'Enbeau and she can put this particular lawsuit in context
with the rest of the litigation. She might also have various updates on the status of different things that
are happening that she could bring to your attention at that time. And indeed, I think if it were put over
possibly for about four weeks, by that time Ms. Wright will be back. We can call her. We can discuss it
and try to find out why was this served, what was the point, and, and so forth. However, if you would
like to go into an executive session, you know, I can do my best to, to give you advice.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you, Ms. Lovell. Committee Members, any questions in open session related
to the indemnification or the new lawsuit or complaint in open session? Okay, Member Kane.
VICE-CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Mr. Chair. In the ... the complaint, dated August 8, 2006, can you cite
specifically where they discussed because I couldn't find it. I'm just trying to follow-up on your
comments regarding Director Foley and why he's even included in this. Is there something there in
particular ... (change tape, start IE) . .. that he may have said at some point in time when he was on
board with regards to this case that has caused them to include him or is there any explanation
whatsoever as to why he's included in here?
CHAIR MOLINA: Ms. Lovell.
MS. LOVELL: Yes. Thank you, Chair. Member Kane, I actually looked pretty hard at the complaint last night
when it was clear to me that I was going to have to come down and make this presentation and I find in
Paragraph 17 on Page 6 that it says that he's sued both as an individual and in his official capacity and at
all times herein relevant is and was the Director of the County of Maui Department of Planning. But
that clearly isn't the case. The complaint is full of allegations that go back to the year 2000 and 2001.
And then I kept looking for, for some other even hints of, of something that he might have done and I
can't find it. To my .. .in my estimation, this complaint. . .I mean it appears to have been put together
rather hurriedly. I, I can't guess on, on what Mr. Sadri's attorneys were thinking,-- 11 -
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VICE-CHAIR KANE: And then they hurriedly left the country.
MS. LOVELL: --but. .. and then they hurriedly left the country ... (chuckles) . .. so I'm sure there's no
connection between those two events but still it. . .it is very puzzling.
VICE-CHAIR KANE: Thank you. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you. Any other questions in open session? Member Anderson.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Thank you, Chair, just a couple. And I hope, Ms. Lovell, that you can
answer and I certainly understand if you can't. Last time we met on this with Ms. D'Enbeau it was for
the purpose of looking at a possible trade that the Administration had been working out with Mr. Sadri
for the Paia side parcel. He currently has the center parcel. And I believe the Committee requested that
Ms. D'Enbeau get appraisal reports done and I think an appraisal report with no building entitlements,
one with some, and one with total entitlement, which would mean a shoreline certification, an SMA
permit, and/or valid exemption, and building permits, which mayor may not be valid. So I'm just
wondering, have those appraisals been done, and were they presented to Mr. Sadri in any kind of a
negotiation, and could this lawsuit be a retaliatory act from the negotiations?
MS. LOVELL: Member Anderson, let me first answer your last question. We have really no information and
no knowledge of why the lawsuit was filed and served, when and how it was, it appears to us that, that
Mr. Sadri's attorneys may have thought that they had statute of limitations issues, but I really don't think
we want to guess at what they were thinking until such time as we have a chance to talk to Mr. Sadri's
attorneys. As to some of the ongoing negotiations and discussions that were going on in this case before
this lawsuit, I really don't feel comfortable discussing the specifics in an open session. I'd be happy to
do so in a closed session. I do have some information on the status of that matter and I can tell you that,
that talks are proceeding but I really do not feel that it. .. that we should be going into those matters in
any kind of depth in an open session because they do deal with the potential settlement ...
CHAIR MOLINA: Ms. Lovell, I would like to interject that based on what we have on our agenda today, I
don't think it would be appropriate for us to even go into executive session to talk about what happened
at, you know, a prior. So ...
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Well, that, that wasn't my question. My question was have the appraisal
reports been done?
MS. LOVELL: Again, I, I really would like not to discuss that in, in open session.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: But you do know the answer?
MS. LOVELL: I know part of the answer.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Okay. Because it just seems, you know, to be filing a Federal lawsuit
over this after all this time of not getting involved in a legal dispute seems rather odd.
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MS. LOVELL: It, it does. I certainly agree with you and this is the kind of thing that when this lawsuit came
in, our very first act was to pick up the phone to call Mr. Sadri's lawyers to say what's going on here,
and unfortunately, we were not able to reach Ms. Wright. For all we know, we don't know if she even
knows that it's been served.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Okay. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you, Member Anderson. Any other questions in open session? Members, at
this point I'd like to ... since there may be a possibility of this matter going into executive session before
I entertain that option, I'd like to move on, if there's no objections, to Committee of the Whole Item 56.
Have a discussion on that and there may be a possibility of that going into executive session as well.
Member Kane.
VICE-CHAIR KANE: Mr. Chair, before we move on, if I may?
CHAIR MOLINA: Sure.
VICE-CHAIR KANE: I don't know about the other Members, but I have no need to go into executive session
since we're specifically discussing the request for indemnification and not the substance of, of ongoing
negotiations which I think is a separate issue. We're specifically talking about indemnification and I
had the opportunity as well to have some ... glance at the ... at the case and at the complaint. And there's
nothing there that shows that either Director Foley or current and former Planning Commissioners
conducted themselves in a manner that they're being accused of doing. So I have no problem with
moving on this if it's appropriate at this time to request a motion and ask for one of the Members to
make a second so that we can move forward and get this thing handled and move on to the next item
with this not hanging over our head.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you, Mr. Kane. Prior to recognizing a possible motion from the floor, any
concerns, requests for executive session? If the Chair does not see a request for executive session, the
Chair will recognize any motion to support the resolution to indemnify the Planning Director, as well as
the Planning Commissioners.
VICE-CHAIR KANE: So moved.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Second.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. It's been moved by Member Kane, seconded by Member Tavares. Any discussion?
Seeing none. All those in favor signify by saying aye.
COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED AYE.
CHAIR MOLINA: All those opposed?
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VOTE:

AYES:

Councilmembers Anderson,
Carroll,
Hokama,
Johnson,
Pontanilla, and Tavares, Vice-Chair Kane, and Chair Molina.

NOES:

None.

ABSTAIN:

None.

ABSENT:

None.

EXC.:

Councilmember Mateo.

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION:

ADOPT RESOLUTION.

CHAIR MOLINA: Chair will mark it eight ayes and one excusal, Member Mateo. Thank you very much,
Members.
COW-56

LEGAL ALTERNATIVES REGARDING ENVIRONMENTAL CONCERNS RAISED BY
THE KAHULUI COMMERCIAL HARBOR 2025 MASTER PLAN AND THE HAWAII
SUPERFERRY PROJECT (C.C. No. 06-188)

CHAIR MOLINA: Members, let us now move on to our last item for today. Committee of the Whole Item 56,
which is the ... which is entitled "Legal Alternatives Regarding Environmental Concerns Raised by the
Kahului Commercial Harbor 2025 Master Plan and the Hawaii Superferry Project". The Committee is
in receipt of County Communication No. 06-188, from the Council Chair, inviting discussion on the
legal alter... alternatives that may be available to the County to address the environmental concerns
raised by the Kahului Commercial Harbor 2025 Master Plan and the Hawaii Superferry Project.
And once again from the Corporation Counsel's office, we have Jane Lovell, to give us an overview of
this matter.
MS. LOVELL: Thank you, Chair, and good morning again, Members. You may recall that a couple of weeks
ago we took this matter up so that I could give you a status report on the litigation and how things were
progressing and to give you an opportunity to consider your various legal options. At that time you had
a very, very full calendar and you were not able to spend as much time on this matter as I believe that
you wanted to so we are now back today so that you can have a more full discussion if you wish. I can
bring you up-to-date on two things. First, Judge August has issued an interim order but not a final
judgment. He recognizes that until such time as he considers our pending motion which is set for
October 24th he cannot dismiss the entire case. So therefore, even though he has ruled against Maui
Tomorrow and the Friends of Haleakala, he has not dismissed the entire case. Secondly, I did not know
until Mr. Parker testified but I had spoken to Mr. Hall last week. . .late last week and he indicated he was
going to file a motion for reconsideration. I haven't seen it yet but apparently he has in fact filed that
motion. I don't know when it's set for hearing and I've not seen a copy. So those are two new things
that have happened since last we met. And with, with that I would suggest that if, if we want to discuss
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the County's legal rights, liabilities, duties, and so forth with respect to pending litigation that we do so
in executive session.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you, Ms. Lovell. Members, questions in open session? The Chair has just
one quick question procedurally. In terms of the motion to reconsider, how, how does that take place in
a court of law, especially as it pertains to this case? Can you give us a brief explanation how that
occurs?
MS. LOVELL: Certainly. Whenever you have a judgment entered against you or some kind of order entered
against you, you have the opportunity to ask the court to reconsider and, and change ... change course.
You have to do so on very specific grounds. However, either you have to raise a new point oflaw, say a
new case just came down that the judge didn't have a chance to consider, some new facts that could not
have been discovered before, or you need to point out to the court that there is a very obvious manifest
error and a great injustice. So I assume that Mr. Hall is going on, on one of those grounds.
Generally speaking, I don't know how Judge August, of course, will, will treat this motion and I've not
yet seen Mr. Hall's actual motion papers, but generally speaking, when you file for a motion for
reconsideration, your... you've got an uphill battle in front of you because you're asking a judge not
only to change his mind, but to change his mind after he's taken a very public position and, and put the
reasons for his ruling in writing. However, it is a legal right that you have under our law to ask for
reconsideration. Sometimes such motions are successful and sometimes the judge will look. . .take
another look and say, gosh, I failed to consider this or here's this new case that's just come down and
now that I've read it, I've rethought my position and so forth.
What a motion for reconsideration does, among other things, is it puts off the time within which you
have to file a notice of appeal, and I believe that Mr. Hall was going to try to have his motion for
reconsideration heard on the same day that our motion is set for, October 24th. I don't know if that's
what the court is allowing, but as of late last week when Mr. Hall and I spoke, he indicated that that was
... he was going to try to do that. So, therefore, his clients do not have to file their notice of appeal until
such time as they determine, one, if the judge is going to change his mind; and two, whether Judge
August is going to allow the County to intervene and carryon the lawsuit.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Okay. Thank you, Ms. Lovell. Committee Members, questions in open
session? Member Anderson.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: So, Ms. Lovell, the judge has not had an opportunity to look at the
County's request for intervention to date?
MS. LOVELL: Well, actually, he's had an opportunity because I filed it, gosh, it's been I would say six weeks
or so ago. But generally speaking, the judges don't read the papers thoroughly until, you know,
relatively soon before the hearing because they have so many motions and other matters before them.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Let me change my question. The judge has not had an opportunity to rule
or make a decision on our motion to intervene. Is that correct?
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MS. LOVELL: Yes. That's true.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: And so could it be that the motion to reconsider that Mr. Hall is presenting
on October 24th would include the fact that the County has filed a request to intervene that that would
also be a reason to reconsider?
MS. LOVELL: I mean poss ... possibly yes. As I say, I just. . .I've not seen his papers so I don't know the
exact grounds that he's moving on. We did have some discussions last week, but, but I don't know the
exact grounds. Perhaps this would be a good time for me to address one of your other questions that you
had, Councilmember Anderson, I believe when Mr. Parker was testifying and you had asked whether
Judge August had ruled on the merits of the ... 0fMaui Tomorrow's case or whether he had ruled only on
standing. In his interim order that he issued he addressed two items. One was res judicata or collateral
estoppel meaning would Maui Tomorrow be able to go forward with this lawsuit because or despite the
fact that Judge Cardoza had dismissed the lawsuit to stop the Superferry.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Based on standing.
MS. LOVELL: Yeah, well, no, no, this is a totally separate argument. Res judicata and collateral estoppel deals
with the issue of whether you are bringing in essence the same lawsuit twice which you're not allowed
to.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: No, but what I'm saying is that Cardoza judged ... ruled on the standing
issue. He threw it out because he said they didn't have standing.
MS. LOVELL: Yes, yes. That was with respect to the Superferry alone and-COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Right.
MS. LOVELL: --it was not as broad in scope as this lawsuit was. But one of the questions Judge August had to
reach was the fact that Judge Cardoza had ruled as he had - did that preclude this particular lawsuit from
going forward? In that respect, he ruled in Maui Tomorrow's favor. He said no, that that did not
preclude the lawsuit, that, that former law. .. that former case that they had. However, then he did rule
that they did not have standing. He did not rule on the merits of the case under Chapter 343. However,
he did take the trouble to state on the record at some length that he believed that on the merits that the
lawsuit had no merit and he went into an analysis of the case that I believe I discussed with you in some
detail last time. I still don't have the transcript of that hearing. But he was basically saying, as I
understood him to say, he was basically saying I'm ruling that you don't have standing, however, even if
you did, your lawsuit would still end here because I don't believe that a full EIS is necessary.
COUNCILMEMBERANDERSON: Do you have a copy of the interim order?
MS. LOVELL: I don't have one with me. We were not formally served with one but I do have a pdf version
that I could supply to you.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Okay. Thank you.
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CHAIR MOLINA: Committee Members, any other questions in open session? Is there a request for executive
session? Okay. There's a request. Member Kane, you ...
VICE-CHAIR KANE: No. Mr. Chair, just a question. Does ... Ms. Lovell indicated that the only two pieces of
new information she has already given us and so is there an intent for us to go into executive session? Is
there some action that is gonna be maybe proposed for us to take today or is it just some status meeting
that we've already got the new information?
CHAIR MOLINA: I know my understanding was today's meeting was to be ... since we do have a little bit
more time for discussion it was to give us a more in-depth report on what's happening. Ms. Lovell,
would you like to add into that? Is there anything else you would like to report or something that you
deem necessary as executive session for this ... for the Committee to be aware of?
MS. LOVELL: Thank you, Chair. Actually, I think I've already reported on everything that's taken place. The
only purpose I think of an executive session would be if you wanted to ask me for my legal advice as to
various alternatives including going forward with the intervention motion and seeing what happens or
possibly taking some other course. And if you seek my legal advice on a course of action, that's when I
believe that an executive session would be appropriate. But I have really nothing more to say to you at
this point in terms of reporting on the status of the case.
CHAIR MOLINA: Member Kane.
VICE-CHAIR KANE: Ms. Lovell, are you proposing any course of action or are you requesting executive
session to give us some, some proposal, or again, it just comes back to you've given us what you've
given us, we're going where we're going, and you're not gonna give us something that's different than
what we've already decided?
MS. LOVELL: Yes. Member Kane, I basically feel that I have, you know, given you the status and an update
on, on what's going on. In my view, the only purpose of an executive session would be if this body
wants to consider various legal alternatives and wants to ask me for legal advice as to the legality or
perhaps strategy of various courses of action. I don't have a recommendation for you as to how to
proceed, I believe, how to proceed. If you wish to proceed differently than, than we've already set out
that that really is a policy matter that's more up to you than it is up to me but I'm here to be a legal
resource for you. If you wish to consider various alternatives, then I could discuss with you the potential
risks, benefits, liabilities, and so forth of different strategies.
VICE-CHAIR KANE: Thank you. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you, Member Kane. Member Pontanilla.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Thank you, Chair. Is there a deadline date to intervene?
MS. LOVELL: Yes, Member Pontanilla, there is a date of October 24th and that is the date on which our motion
to intervene is scheduled for and as far as I know we're going to proceed on that date. I don't know
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when Mr. Hall's motion is set. If he was not able to get his motion on the same day, then possibly there
would be a little slippage but right now the schedule is October 24th is the date on which our motion is
going to be heard.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Thank you. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you, Member Pontanilla. So Members, I. .. if I get this right, it's either we stay the
course that we've presently set or if we want to look at other options, then that is when we would need
to go into executive session to consider other alternatives, if that is the will of the body. Any other
questions in open session? Any final request for executive session? Member Hokama.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: I, I, I would like to talk about options in executive session, Chairman.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay, fine. So noted. Any other comments before the Chair makes a recommendation?
Okay. Seeing none. The Chair will then entertain a motion to convene an executive session meeting for
Committee of the Whole Item 56 pursuant to HRS 92-5(a)(4) to consult with legal counsel on questions
and issues pertaining to the powers, duties, privileges, immunities, and liabilities of the County, the
Council, and the Committee.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: I make the motion, Chairman.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Second.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Moved by Member Hokama, seconded by Member Tavares. Discussion on the
motion? Seeing none. All those in favor signify by saying aye.
COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED AYE.
CHAIR MOLINA: All those opposed? Chair will mark it eight ayes with one excusal, Member Mateo.
VOTE:

AYES:

Councilmembers Anderson,
Carroll,
Hokama,
Johnson,
Pontanilla, and Tavares, Vice-Chair Kane, and Chair Molina.

NOES:

None.

ABSTAIN:

None.

ABSENT:

None.

EXC.:

Councilmember Mateo.

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION:

EXECUTIVE SESSION.
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CHAIR MOLINA: Members, we will now prepare the Chambers for executive session. When we reconvene, it
will be in executive session. .., (gavel) . ..
RECESS:

9:55 a.m.

(THE COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE MEETING ENTERED INTO EXECUTIVE SESSION AT
lO:19A.M AND ENDED AT 11:11 A.M)
RECONVENE:

11:15 a.m.

CHAIR MOLINA: ... (gavel) . .. The October 3,2006 Committee of the Whole meeting is now reconvened in
open seSSIOn.
COW-56

LEGAL ALTERNATIVES REGARDING ENVIRONMENTAL CONCERNS RAISED BY
THE KAHULUI COMMERCIAL HARBOR 2025 MASTER PLAN AND THE HAWAII
SUPERFERRY PROJECT (C.C. No. 06-188)

CHAIR MOLINA: Members, before the Chair makes a recommendation on Committee of the Whole Item 56,
the Chair will yield the floor to Corporation Counsel Lovell regarding a document that was passed out in
executive session. Ms. Lovell.
MS. LOVELL: Yes. Thank you, Chair Molina. In response to a request from Councilmember Anderson, I just
wanted the record to reflect that the Department of Corporation Counsel has provided each of the
Members with a copy of Judge August's Interim Findings of Fact, Conclusions of Law, and Decision
and Order, which were filed in the Maui Tomorrow Foundation, et al. versus Department of
Transportation case on September 26. This is a public document of 13 pages.
CHAIR MOLINA: And for the record that request made by Member Anderson was done in open session as
well.
MS. LOVELL: Yes, yes.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you, Ms. Lovell. Member Anderson.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Chair, since we're on this I'm wondering if we couldn't also request that
Ms. Lovell get a copy of the motion to reconsider and forward it to this Committee? I think that would
be helpful for us to have that also.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. So noted, Member Anderson.
MS. LOVELL: I will do so.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Thank you.
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CHAIR MOLINA: Members, at this point, the Chair is going to make a recommendation for Committee of the
Whole Item 56. Chair would recommend that this item be deferred and to see what transpires at the
October 24th hearing involving the County's intervention in court. So unless there are any objections to
deferral, the Chair is open to comments from the floor. Any comments with regards or objections to the
recommendation for deferral?
CHAIR MOLINA: Member Hokama, you have a comment?
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Very briefly, Mr. Chairman. I'm in support of your recommendation to the
Committee this morning. I would just take note that in my ... the last two weeks in my discussions with
both Police Chief Phillips and Fire Chief Kaupalolo that our departments still have not been engaged
into dealing with issues that the public, that the Council has brought forward with our harbor. . .State
harbor officials as well as representatives from the Hawaii Superferry project. And so I would still state
that I believe your recommendation is validated by the continuing issues that are still unresolved, still
not addressed, and that in my specific question at the recent informational meeting held by the
Department of Transportation, Harbors Division, of why Kawaihae Harbor was the chosen deferred
harbor versus Kahului. Went through documentation from the HGS Report, our Harbormaster, and
others verifying that Kahului is, and as well as Economist, Mr. Laney, and his comments to the business
community of Maui, that Kahului is the most unprepared harbor for this expansion of service. That
when asked the response, interestingly from the State Department and not the service provider, was that
that's where the demand is.
So it's interesting that a marketing decision is made based for a business and the government, in this
case the State, is defending a private sector decision, and not the private sector vendor themselves being
the advocate and the one providing the information to the community. I had hoped that the State
government would have been a little bit more fairer in its position to listen to the community's
comments for/against whatever it may be to take into consideration of a private sector initiative. It
appears that the State government has taken over ownership of this issue and now feels threatened that
the County is asking serious responsible questions on how to deal with what we believe may be negative
impacts to, not only this community on this island, Mr. Chairman, but how through other harbor users
will impact Molokai and Lanai. So I thank you for your recommendation and my opportunity to provide
some comment. Thank you.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you, Member Hokama. Members, any other comments as to the
recommendation to defer? Seeing none. That concludes our matters for today on the Committee of the
Whole agenda. The Chair would like to thank you all for your dedication and professionalism for being
here this morning.
COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS. (Excused: DM)
ACTION:

DEFER PENDING FURTHER DISCUSSION.

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Mr. Chair?
CHAIR MOLINA: I'm sorry. Member Anderson.
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COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Since we spent so much time in executive session on this I would just like
to state for those who are watching this that the motion to intervene for the County is still standing and it
will be heard on October 24th. So we're all going to be waiting with bated breath to see what the judge
does on the 24th of October. Thank you.
CHAIR MOLINA: So noted. Thank you, Member Anderson, for that additional information for the public's
usage. Members, we do have a 1:30 Budget and Finance meeting under the directorship of Member
Kane so please be prompt for that meeting. The Committee of the Whole meeting for October 3, 2006 is
now adjourned... .(gavel) . ..
ADJOURN: 11:20 a.m.
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